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Barry A. Naum 
Direct Dial (717) 795-2742 
bnaum@spilmanlaw.com 

October 29, 2018 

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary VIA ELECTRONIC FILING
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 

Re: Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission, et al. v. Duquesne Light Company;  
Docket Nos. R-2018-3000124, et al.

Dear Secretary Chiavetta, 

Please be advised that Wal-Mart Stores East, LP and Sam's East, Inc. (collectively, 
"Walmart"), will not be filing Exceptions to the Recommended Decision issued by Administrative 
Law Judge Katrina L. Dunderdale on October 18, 2018, in the above-referenced matter.   

This document was filed electronically with the Commission on this date.  All parties are 
being served a copy of this document in accordance with the enclosed Certificate of Service. 

Please contact me if you have any questions concerning this letter.   

Sincerely, 

SPILMAN THOMAS & BATTLE, PLLC 

By 
Derrick Price Williamson 
Barry A. Naum 

Counsel for Wal-Mart Stores East, LP and 
Sam's East, Inc. 

BAN/sds 
Enclosure 
c: Administrative Law Judge Katrina L. Dunderdale (Via E-mail and First-Class Mail)  

Office of Special Assistants (Via E-mail) 
Certificate of Service 



BEFORE THE 
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission, et al. : 
: 

v. : Docket Nos. R-2018-3000124, et al.
: 

Duquesne Light Company : 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that I have this day served a true copy of the foregoing document upon 

the following parties to this proceeding in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 

1.54 (relating to service by participant). 

VIA E-MAIL AND/OR FIRST-CLASS MAIL  

Michael W. Gang, Esquire 
Anthony D. Kanagy, Esquire 
Post & Schell, P.C. 
17 North Second Street, 12th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1601 
mgang@postschell.com 
akanagy@postschell.com 

David T. Fisfis, Esquire 
Tishekia E. Williams, Esquire 
Michael Zimmerman, Esquire 
Emily M. Farah, Esquire 
Duquesne Light Company 
411 Seventh Avenue, 16th Floor 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 
dfisfis@duqlight.com 
twilliams@duqlight.com 
mzimmerman@duqlight.com 
efarah@duqlight.com 

Anthony C. DeCusatis, Esquire 
Kenneth M. Kulak, Esquire 
Catherine G. Vasudevan, Esquire 
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP 
1701 Market Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2921 
anthony.decusatis@morganlewis.com 
ken.kulak@morganlewis.com 
catherine.vasudevan@morganlewis.com 

C. James Davis, Director 
Rate and Tariff Services 
Duquesne Light Company 
411 7th Avenue 
Mail Drop 15-S 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 

Gina L. Miller, Esquire 
John M. Coogan, Esquire 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement 
P.O. Box 3265 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265 
ginmiller@pa.gov 
jcoogan@pa.gov 
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Phillip D. Demanchick, Esquire 
David T. Evrard, Esquire 
Office of Consumer Advocate 
555 Walnut Street 
5th Floor, Forum Place 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
DLC2018@paoca.org 

Sharon E. Webb, Esquire 
Office of Small Business Advocate 
Commerce Building, Suite 202 
300 North Second Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
swebb@pa.gov 

Scott J. Rubin, Esquire 
333 Oak Lane 
Bloomsburg, PA 17815-2036 
scott.j.rubin@gmail.com 

Joseph L. Vullo, Esquire 
1460 Wyoming Avenue 
Forty Fort, PA 18704 
jlvullo@bvrrlaw.com 

Patrick M. Cicero, Esquire 
Kadeem G. Morris, Esquire 
Elizabeth R. Marx, Esquire 
John W. Sweet, Esquire 
Pennsylvania Utility Law Project 
118 Locust Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
pulp@palegalaid.net 

David P. Zambito, Esquire 
Jonathan P. Nase, Esquire 
Cozen O'Connor 
17 North Second Street, Suite 1410 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
dzambito@cozen.com 
jnase@cozen.com 

William H. Roberts, II, Esquire 
PNG Companies LLC 
375 North Shore Drive 
Pittsburgh, PA 15212 
william.h.robertsii@peoples-gas.com 

Mark C. Szybist, Esquire 
Natural Resources Defense Council 
1152 15th St. NW, Suite 300 
Washington, DC 20005 
mszybist@nrdc.org 

Emily Collins, Esquire 
Emma Hempstead, Esquire 
Fair Shake Environmental Legal Services 
3495 Butler Street, Suite 102 
Pittsburgh, PA 15201 
ecollins@fairshake-els.org 
ehempstead@fairshake-els.org

Joseph Otis Minott, Esquire 
Ernest Logan Welde, Esquire 
Clean Air Council 
135 S. 19th Street 
Suite 300 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 
joe_minott@cleanair.org 
lwelde@cleanair.org 

Pamela C. Polacek, Esquire 
Matthew L. Garber, Esquire 
McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC 
100 Pine Street 
P.O. Box 1166 
Harrisburg, PA 17108-1166 
ppolacek@mcneeslaw.com 
mgarber@mcneeslaw.com 

Renardo L. Hicks, Esquire 
Dilworth Paxson LLP 
Penn National Insurance Building 
2 North 2nd Street, Suite 1101 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
rhicks@dilworthlaw.com  
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Daniel Clearfield, Esquire 
Sarah C. Stoner, Esquire 
Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott, LLC 
213 Market Street, 8th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
dclearfield@eckertseamans.com 
sstoner@eckertseamans.com 

Eric Miller, Esquire 
Keystone Energy Efficiency Alliance 
1501 Cherry Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19102 
emiller@keealliance.org 

Matthew F. Smith, Esquire 
Gabrielle I. Lee, Esquire 
Cozen O'Connor 
One Oxford Centre 
301 Grant Street, 26th Floor 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 
mfsmith@cozen.com 
gilee@cozen.com 

Jason Dolby 
409 Anawanda Avenue 
Pittsburgh, PA 15228 
jayjay890@gmail.com 

Leonard Coyer 
10490 Allante Court 
Gibsonia, PA 15044 

Barry A. Naum 

Dated:  October 29, 2018 


